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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers E n l .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2031#1Wmve chd Exh .

01 APR 1393

RKEPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

Honarablz Slade Gorton
United Siates Senate
Washizgten, D.C. 20510

Dear Sezator Gorton:

1 am writing in regard 0 protective measures propesed by the U.S. Army Cerps of Engineets for the
area of discovery of human remairs oear Keanewick, Washingrcn, These hurman remams have beea mierred
to in media accounts and other reports as “Keonewick Man” and are the subject of 2onnichsen etal v
United States, CV No. 96-1418 JE (D. Oregon filed 15 Cet 1996). These propesed protective measurss are
the sutject of 3 provision you have offered for inclusion in an Fmergency Supplemental Appropriaticns Bill.

Tte human remains were discovered in a section of bezch and swrf transition zone along the
Columnbia River. The area of discovery is bordered on the south by an croding blwiT line and behind that, 8
high biaiT or terrace. Investigations conducted by the Corps’ Waterways Experizment Station and independent
2utharities have shown that the discovery site is experiencing rapid rates of erosicn. It appears that as wmuch
as 15 meters of terrace bave been lost during the last 40 years. It has besn theorizad that the block ¢f s6il
centaining the Kennewick Man remains may have sheared away from the bluff duriag a flood event in 1996.

In December 1997, Corps geclogists and archeologists teamed with specialists from Washington
Stat= University and the Confederated Tribes of the Umatills Indian Reservatica in a study of the bluf fine
ard beach. Thae study results show that only highly disturbed acd croded cuitural matzrials are now jocazed
along the bluf line and beach areas. - It is our position that, besides the human remains and associated chjects
already recoversd from the discovery zoue, the greatest poizntial {or discovering addidozal significant
cultural resouress Liss in the portions of the biufY that have oot yet been subject2d to erosiopal forces.

The Carps propased protective measures would incluce the placement of rockfill material at the base
of the eroding bankline, sloping outward onto the beach ares Arop the rockfill, would be placed 2 covening
of topscil ard vegetation to acckor the soil and offer a natural site apperance. This plan was coordinated
with the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon; ard, in compliance with Sectioa 106 of the Natiopal
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, with the Washington State Histaric Preservarion Office and the
Presidens’s Advisary Council on Historic Preservation. Throusgh the section 106 process, the Corps has
confirmed that the proposed protective measures will have po adverse affect on any significant cultural
Tesources.

Inr:sponsetoyourccncans,lbavesm;:pedthcsiwpmwcdonwakﬁ'omgoingfonmdinorddw

further review this matter. As & result of that review, I have determined that the site protection work is
necsssary in order to insure the preservation of the site and to protect it from subscquent damage by
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additiooal high water events. Preservation of the sits will allow for any necessary future scicntific
investigation. Most of the site protection work must, bowsver, be completad by April 15, 1998, to avoid
harm 1o endangered and threatened salmon 2nd stesthesd species which will be migrating through this stretch
cf the Columbia River, o, and after, this daze. In order to complets this work by Apdl 15, it is necessary thar
the Cerps begin implementatioa of its proposed plan by Apnil 6, 1998.

The Department of Justice will provide notice to the U.S. District Court, the plaintiffs and other
partiss interested in the Boonichsen ot al tgation, of my decision to delay the site protection work unti!
Apri £, 1598, to allow the cpportunity for tzs plaintiffs or any other appropriaie interested party, to sezk
judicial relief fom my determination. Ths procedurs would permit the Court to make the detarmination
callsd for in your legislative proposal.

[ believe this course of action is consistznt with your interests and soncerns as expressed in the above
mentioned propos=d legislative provision. | acpreciats your level of commitment in this matter and yoar
sizesre interest to serve as a steward of cur Naticn’s cultuoral heritage. [am sending a similar Jetter to
Ccngressman Richard “Dec”™ Hastings.

Stneerly,

P
nre 4, L £4
, JoeN. Ballard
P Licutenant General, US. Ammay
Cocmending
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US Army Corps of Engineers
WASHINGTON, 0.C. 203131000

a1 APR W

REP_Y TO
ATTENTION OF:

Honorable Rickard “Doce” Hastings
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Cangressman Hastings:

I'am writing in regard to protective measures proposed by the U S. Army Corps of Engineers for the
arca of discovery of humar remains cear Kenaewick, Washingtan, These buman remains have besn referred
to ic media sccounts and other reports 2s “Kennewick Man” and are the subject of [

United States, CV No. 96-1413 JE (D. Cregon filed 15 Oct 1996}, These proposed protective measures are
the subject of a provision you have cffered for inclusion in an Emergency Supplemental Appropriatians Bill.
The human remaing were discoversd in 2 section of beack: and surf transition zope along the

Columbia River. The area of discovery is bordared on the south by an eroding bluff line and behind that, a
high bhuff or terrace, Invsstigations conductad by the Corps” Waterways Experiment Station and independent
authorities have shown that the discovery site is cXperiencing rapid rates of erosion. It appears that as much
a5 13 meters of terrace have been Iost during the last 40 years. It has beeg theorized that the block of soil
coctaining the Kennewick Man remaias may have sheared away from the bluff durieg & flood event in 1996,

In Decamber 1997, Corps g=0iogists and arckeologists texmed with specialists from Washington

State University and the Confederated Tribes of b2 Umatilla Indian Reservatior iq a study of the blufT line
and teach. The study results show that only highly disturbed and eroded cultural waterials are now locatloci

In response to your coﬁms,l have stopped the site protection work from going rorwardin?rderto
further review this matter, ﬁsamultofthatrcvicw,Ihavcdctcrmincdthatthcsitcprotaction work is
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necessary in erder to insure the preservation of the site and to protect it from subsequent damage by
additicnal high water events. Preservation of the site wili allow for any necessary future scieatific
investigation. Most of the site protection work must, however, be completad by Apnil 15, 1998, to avoid
harm to endangered and threstened salmon and steeihead species which will be migrating through this stretch
of the Columbia River, on, and after, this datc. In order to complets this work by April 15, it is necessary that
tee Corps begin implementation of its proposed plan by April 6, 1998,

The Department of Justice will provide notice to the U.S. District Court, the plaintiffs and other
partics interested in the Bonnichsen et a). Btigation, of my decision to delay the site protection work until
April 6, 1998, to allow the oppertunity for the plaintiffs or any ather appropriate int=rested party, to seek
judicial relief from my determination. This procedure would permit the Court 1o maks the dstermination
called for in your legislative proposal.

I believe this course of action is consistent with your intzrests and concsrns ag expressad in the above
meationsd proposed legislative provision. 1 appreciate your ievel of commitment in this matter and your
sincere interest to serve as a stoward of our Nation’s cultural beritage. I am sending a similar letter to Senator
Slade Gortea

Sizeerely,

JoeN.B j
2 v Licutenant General, U.S. Army
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Operziion Division

Mr. Raobert Tomanawash
2.0. Box 1332
Mattawa, Washington 95349

Dear Mr. Tomanwash:

[ recently advised you that the contract for the ancisni remains site praservaiion was
awarded Marzh 24,1998, This letier serves 10 nonfv yOu that the preservaiion work has
peen stopped due to lagistation Lntroc;c-=c y Congressmen Gorton and Hastngs. A copy

of Congressman Hasting’s amendment i3 emlosed for vour reference

AT this time, the contractor has been advised to standby while we attempt (0 meet the
requiraments to the legisiation.

[ 2zpreciate vour patience with this matter. If you wish to discuss this further please
fael fra22 (o contact me at 309-527-7133

Lynda G. Nuu
Project Manager

Enclosure
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